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Antonia Hover

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 6:03 PM
To: Margo DuVal
Cc: Johana Nieves; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: 20180142-WS

Thank you for the clarification, Margo.  We have added the interested persons per your request below.
 
Dorothy 
 
From: Margo DuVal  
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 5:09 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Johana Nieves; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: 20180142-WS 
 
I believe they all would like to be entered individually, but with their attorney accepting service for them. 
 
For example: 
 
Interested Person’s Name(s) 
c/o Richard A. Harrison, P.A. 
400 N. Ashley Drive, Suite 2600 
Tampa, FL 33602 
 
 

From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 5:04 PM 
To: Margo DuVal 
Cc: Johana Nieves; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: 20180142-WS 
 
Are all of these people to be added individually?  If so, I need contact information for all of them (i.e. 
either a mailing address, e-mail address, or fax number).   
 
Thank you for your help. 
Dorothy 
 
From: Margo DuVal  
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 4:18 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Johana Nieves; Hong Wang 
Subject: 20180142-WS 
 
Hi Dorothy, 
 
Can you please add the following individuals as interested persons to Docket No. 20180142-WS?   
Schwob, Nelson P. and Barbara J. 
Birt, Darrell L. and Martha K. 
Brown, Frank E. and Linda J. 
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Brown, Paul and Sandra 
Cosmo, Dennis M. and Carol J. 
Morse, Marilyn C. 
Cummings, Steven P. and Laurie A. 
Fleming, Karol 
Gervais, Solange 
Gierschke, Bernd J. and Opal B. 
LePage, Charles H and Carol A. 
May, James L. and Rebecca L. 
Offer, Lori 
Pardo, Elvira 
Pasco, James A. and Joyce A. 
Smith, David L. and Kay J. 
Smith, James L. and Frances E. 
Symonds, James E. and Margo M. 
Tatro, Jeanette M. 
Taylor, Richard and Arlene 
Varsalone, Anthony A. Jr. 
Dudley, Dana L 
Matoon, Laurel L. 
Valk, Kathleen R 
 
 
They are all represented by Attorney Richard A. Harrison and his information is as follows: 
 
Richard A. Harrison 
Richard A. Harrison, P.A. 
400 N. Ashley Drive 
Suite 2600 
Tampa, FL 33602 
rah@harrisonpa.com 
Office: 813-712-8757  Ext. 7057 
Cell: 813-230-7317 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you! 
 
Margo 
 
 




